INTERNATIONAL COMPETITION OF IDEAS FOR THE SPATIAL REORGANISATION OF THE CATHEDRAL OF THE ARAGONESE CASTLE OF ISCHIA 
Cathedral of the Assunta. 

The Cathedral of the Assunta is located at the first fork in the road that leads from the Aragonese Gallery to Fortress and is approached two sets of steps. The road opens up at the bottom of the stairway forming a terrace that looks out over the Bay of Sant’Anna, and divides into two separate stairways that run along each of the sides of the nave of the Cathedral and join together again at the back of the apse where there are two paths, one leading towards the Convent of the Clarisse nuns to the North and the other to the Keep to the South.

The Cathedral was built by the population of Ischia after the eruption of the Arso volcano in 1301, to replace the previous Cathedral that had been destroyed and had been present on the insula major since 1239 (as testified by a papal bull of 1243). The later building was constructed over the pre-existing chapel, which forms the crypt of the present Cathedral. 
The Cathedral reached the height of its glory during the Renaissance and on 27 December 1509 the wedding between Vittoria Colonna and Ferrante d’Avalos, Marquis of Pescara, was celebrated there.  

The structure of the Cathedral, which was originally in Romanic style (as is evident from the columns incorporated in the square pillars), was redesigned in the 15th century in line with the taste of the times. It was subsequently altered in 1700 while Mons. Cotignola (1692–1702) was Bishop, and a number of baroque stuccoes were added. 

The Cathedral collapsed in 1809 when bombarded by English cannons, which destroyed a considerable part of the Castle buildings, in French hands at that time. 

On 27 July 1810 the Cathedral was transferred to the Church of S.Maria della Scala, in Ischia Ponte, but the remains of the old structure were not completely removed, unlike most of the buildings hit during the bombardments, and a precious testimony thus remained of the art and culture of the times. 
Architectural Features.

The Cathedral basilica has three naves, of which the two side naves have cross-vaulted roofing. The apse beyond the triumphal arch was probably covered by a segmental cupola. There are a number of chapels and sacristies connected to the Cathedral. 
The structure as it stands today is missing the façade, the roofing of the central nave and part of that of the side naves. The cross-vaulted roofing that remains rests on the perimeter walls and on the square pillars that incorporate earlier Romanic stone columns. 
The current state of the Cathedral, which is partially in ruins, has considerably changed the relationship between the internal spatial volume and the external landscape: in fact, the loss of the façade and of the roofing of the main internal space has created an impression of continuity between the building itself and the nature that surrounds it, which on the one hand enhances the aesthetic experience of the monument, but on the other hand creates enormous problems for the conservation of the walls that are still intact and of their decorations. At the moment restoration is underway for the static consolidation of the supporting structures and for the conservation of the 18th-century stuccoes. 

The Cathedral of the Assunta is nowadays used as a venue for classical music concerts, drama productions and poetry and prose readings, and provides spectators with an exceptionally enchanting setting. 
Cathedral Crypt of the Nobles
The Crypt of the Nobles has a central area with cross-vaulted roofing, and is surrounded along its perimeter by seven chapels with barrel-vaulted roofs and contains a series of frescoes of considerable value (14th-17th century). The walls of each of the chapels are decorated with saints and bear the coats of arms of each of the noble families buried there. The paintings of landscapes that figure repeatedly undoubtedly refer to the lands owned by the families present in the chapels. The damage to the frescoes on the walls, that occurred when the castle was in the hands of the state (1865 – 1912), is evident just as there is no doubt that a number of marble slabs and inscriptions were removed during the same period, both from the Crypt and from the Cathedral above. 
A number of important restoration projects are currently underway on the frescoes with the aim of recovering and conserving these valuable works of art. 
